
November 6, 2007

David J. Boudreaux
Radiation Safety Officer
Oceaneering, International
Inspection Division
Station 1, Box 10267
Houma, Louisiana 70363

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT 150-00017/07-008 AND NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Dear Mr. Boudreaux:

This refers to the inspection conducted from August 6, 2007, through October 18, 2007,
regarding an event that occurred while performing industrial radiography in Offshore Federal
waters.  Specifically, on July 20, 2007, Oceaneering, International informed the NRC
Operations Center of a potential overexposure that occurred during industrial radiographic
operations being performed in the Gulf of Mexico.  The inspection was an examination of
activities surrounding the potential overexposure event that occurred while working under a
General License pursuant to 10 CFR 150.20 as it related to radiation safety and compliance
with the Commission’s rules and regulations and with the conditions of the license.  A final exit
meeting was conducted telephonically with you on October 29, 2007.

Based on the results of this inspection, the NRC has determined that one Severity Level IV
violation of NRC requirements occurred.  The violation was evaluated in accordance with the
NRC Enforcement Policy included on the NRC’s Web site at
www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/regulatory/enforcement.html.

The violation is cited in the enclosed Notice of Violation (Notice) and the circumstances
surrounding it are described in the subject Notice.  The violation is being cited in the Notice
because it was identified by the NRC, rather than being identified by the licensee. 

The NRC has concluded that information regarding the reason for the violation, and the
corrective actions taken and planned to correct the violation and prevent recurrence, were
already adequately addressed in the telephonic exit meeting on October 29, 2007.  Therefore,
you are not required to respond to this letter unless the description in the enclosed Notice does
not accurately reflect your corrective actions or your position.  In that case, or if you choose to
provide additional information, you should follow the instructions specified in the enclosed
Notice.
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In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter, its
enclosures, and your response, if any, will be made available electronically for public inspection
in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC’s document system (ADAMS), accessible
from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/Adams.html.  To the extent possible,
your response, if you choose to submit one, should not include any personal privacy,
proprietary, or safeguards information so that it can be made available to the public without
redaction.

Sincerely, 

/RA/

Vivian H. Campbell, Chief
Nuclear Materials Inspection Branch 

Docket No.:  150-00017
License No.: 10 CFR 150.20

Enclosure: 
Notice of Violation

cc w/Enclosure:
Louisiana Radiation Control Program Director 
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bcc w/Enclosure 1 (via ADAMS distrib):
LDWert
CLCain
VHCampbell
JEWhitten
JLThompson
RITS Coordinator
NMIB
RIV Materials Docket File (5th Floor)

SUNSI Review Completed: JLT      

ADAMS:  X  Yes    No   Initials: JLT

 X  Publicly Available     Non-Publicly Available     Sensitive _X__ Non-Sensitive

DOCUMENT NAME:  S:\DNMS\!Nmib\~REPORTS IN CONCURRENCE\Oceaneering NOV 07-
008.wpd final r:\_dnms
R:DNMS:NMIB C:NMIB
JLThompson VHCampbell
/RA/ /RA/
11/01/2007 11/06/2007
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Enclosure

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Oceaneering, International Docket No.  150-00017
Houma, Louisiana License No.  10 CFR 150.20

During an NRC inspection to follow up on a potential overexposure event conducted from
August 6, 2007, through October 18, 2007, one violation of NRC requirements was identified. 
In accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, the violation is listed below:

 10 CFR 34.47(a) requires, in part, that the licensee may not permit an individual to act
as a radiographer or radiographer’s assistant unless, at all times during industrial
radiographic operations, each individual wears, on the trunk of the body, a personnel
dosimeter.

Contrary to the above, the licensee permitted two individuals to act as a radiographer
and radiographer’s assistant, without wearing on the trunk of the body at all times during
industrial radiographic operations, a personnel dosimeter.  Specifically, during
radiographic operations in Offshore Federal Waters during May 16-19, 2007, a
radiographer and assistant clipped their dosimeter to their shirts, and subsequently
removed their shirts while performing radiography, forgetting that the dosimeter was
clipped to the shirt.  Subsequently, the radiographer and assistant performed
radiography during this period without wearing at all times personnel dosimeters.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI) 

The NRC has concluded that information regarding the reason for the violation, and the
corrective actions taken and planned to correct the violation and prevent recurrence, and the
date when full compliance was achieved is as follows: 1) the reason for the violation was that
the radiographers removed their shirts while performing radiography, and forgot that their
personnel dosimeter was clipped to the shirts, thus they completed performing radiography
without wearing the required personnel dosimeters; and, 2) corrective actions taken included
performance of refresher training with specific reference to this event and how to prevent it
during future radiographic operations; and, 3) the date when full compliance was determined to
have been achieved was during the final exit briefing on October 29, 2007.  However, you are
required to submit a written statement or explanation pursuant to 10 CFR 2.201 if the
description above does not accurately reflect your corrective actions or your position.  If you
choose to respond, clearly mark your response as a “Reply to a Notice of Violation,” and send it
to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN:  Document Control Desk, Washington, DC
20555, with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region IV, at 611 Ryan Plaza Drive,
Suite 400, Arlington, Texas 76011, within 30 days of the date of the letter transmitting this
Notice of Violation (Notice). 

If you contest this enforcement action, you should also provide a copy of your response, with
the basis for your denial, to the Director, Office of Enforcement, United States Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20555-0001. 



Enclosure

If you choose to respond, your response will be made available electronically for public
inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC’s document system (ADAMS),
accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/Adams.html.  Therefore, to
the extent possible, the response should not include any personal privacy, proprietary, or
safeguards information so that it can be made available to the public without redaction.

In accordance with 10 CFR 19.11, you may be required to post this Notice within two working
days.

Dated this 6th day of November 2007.             

-2-
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